Jordan L. Kessler

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Jordan L. Kessler

Subject: OCD Nos. 16265, 16266 (Duck Hunt wells)
Jordan,

| am writing to formally let you know that Weldon Baird and the Beulah M. Baird Trust have leased their interests that
Centennial seeks to have force-pooled in the above-referenced proceedings. As a result, they no longer have an interest
in the proceedings.

Please alert the hearing examiners to this development. | appreciate your doing so, as | have no other need to appear at
the hearing tomorrow.

Thanks,
Sharon

Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen@montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)

(505) 603-8307 (cell)

MONTGOMERY

& ANDREWS
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THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU
ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO
sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.
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